Page 1 of 2

“

Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 5:12 PM _ /
To: ‘Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us'
Ce: Bowman, Sandy; Thomas_Title@doh.state.fl.us; Grant, Patricia
Subject: RE: Airs #0990362
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
"Jeffrey _Dizek@doh.state.fl.us’

Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 12/4/2008 5:12 PM
Thomas_Tittle@doh.state.fl.us

Grant, Patricia Delivered: 12/4/2008 5:12 PM

Jeff,
I have tried to recall the previous e-mail because | mistakenly responded with the Smith’s Auto Body & Glass inactivation 0990369 on
your e-mail request to inactivate M&D One Price Dry Cleaners. Please disregard it if | am unable to recall.

Below is the correct Inactivation as you requested for M&D.

2 Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications ___LD.“__

ORACLE’

Kk e-mail dated 12:04:08 verified b

| am sorry if this caused any confusion.

Dick,

12/4/2008



Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

T CoMMUNICATE

in plain language
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business
are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public

disclosure

From: Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us [mailto:Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 10:50 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson
Cc: Thomas_Tittle@doh.state.fl.us
Subject: Airs #0990362

Dick,

please Inactivate the following facility. This facility uses Dry Solv Only- verified thru onsite inspection:

Airs # - 0990362

M and D One Price Dry Cleaners
9841 Glades Road

Boca Raton, Fl 33434

Thank You

Jeff

Jeftrey Dizek

Environmental Specialist 2

Palm Beach County Health Department

West Palm Beach, FI 33402
(561)355-3070 XT. 1145

12/4/2008



